Malone Stephen HQ-POLITICAL

From: Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL

Sent: Friday 6 August 2021 13:34

To: Kavanagh Sarah HQ-POLITICAL

Subject: FW: Briefing Note for the Foreign Affairs Committee
Attachments: Special Envoys Briefing Note for JCFAD DRAFT.docx
fyi

From: Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL <Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie>

Sent: Thursday 5 August 2021 20:47

To: Johnston Declan HQ-POLITICAL <Declan.Johnston@dfa.ie>; Cunningham Gerry HQ-POLITICAL
<Gerry.Cunningham@dfa.ie>; Keown Gerard HQ-POLITICAL <Gerard.Keown@dfa.ie>; Higgins Ni Chinnéide Caitlin
HQ-POLITICAL <Caitlin.HigginsNiChinneide@dfa.ie>

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Note for the Foreign Affairs Committee

For info

Begin forwarded message:

From: Burgess Niall HQ-SEC GEN <Niall.Burgess@dfa.ie>

Date: 5 August 2021 at 17:50:16 IST

To: Delaney Nora HQ-MINISTER <Nora.Delaney@dfa.ie>

Cc: Donoghue Chris HQ-MINISTER <Chris.Donoghue@dfa.ie>, Hyland Sonja HQ-POLITICAL
<Sonja.Hyland@dfa.ie>, Conlan John HQ-FINANCE & HR <John.Conlan@dfa.ie>

Subject: Briefing Note for the Foreign Affairs Committee




